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January 27, 2020 

MEETING NOTICE 

TO:  Members of the Environmental Protection Committee  

  (McKeever, Chair; Bruzaitis; Chesler; Elkins; Gallagher; Klagsbald; 

                         Low; Peterson; Hofmann*; Kevin J. Costa*,  

                         (*) Non board member 

  [6 members constitute a quorum for this committee] 

 FROM: Ms. Trina McKeever, Committee Chair 

 RE:  Scheduled Meeting 

 

Please be advised that a meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee is scheduled as 

follows: 

                                    WHEN: Thursday - February 6, 2020 

 

   TIME: 6:30 PM 

 

   WHERE: CB #1’s District Office 

     435 Graham Avenue 

     Brooklyn, NY 11211 

     (Corner of Frost Street) 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

AGENDA: 

1) Update on EPA’s determination on CSO for Newtown Creek (Wilis Elkins). 

 

2) Discussion of National Grid Pipeline issue by Sane Energy Project (Kim Fraczek/Lee 

Ziesche). 



 

 

3) Update from North Brooklyn Neighbors on various environmental issues (Lael 

Goodman). 

 

4) Discussion of committee procedure and meeting calendar. 

 

5) Discussion of community outreach and mailing list, compilation of issues for committee 

to track. 
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